D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Press Gallery - device-friendly TNO Morning Report

Please proceed

From: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 9:47 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Press Gallery - device-friendly TNO Morning Report

Good day,
[ am planning to give the press gallery access to the device-friendly version of TNO's Morning Report.

Everyone in the gallery currently receives the desktop version of the report, this will just give them improved
access.

Several members of the gallery have contacted me in recent days highlighting issues with the limited access
they currently enjoy.

Advantages
Improved access for gallery members

Desktop version contains no new information

Disadvantage
Easier for gallery members to redistribute some or all of the report with impunity

Please let me know if you have any concerns or objections. I currently plan to make the change on Saturday
(March 2nd).

Scott
TNO
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 9:36 AM
To: Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Connecting today

From: Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 9:35 AM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren EMPR:EX; Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don
GCPE:EX

Cc: Boivin, Arielle EMPR:EX

Subject: Connecting today

Evan and team,

Don and | have discussed that it would be useful to have a call to debrief from the meeting yesterday to discuss next
steps/approach to the comprehensive communications plan, as well as internal processes for development, review and
approval of comms materials.

I will ask Arielle to find us 30 minutes, ideally today, so that Darren can get some clear direction on the plan and the
processes can be communicated prior to the end of the week.

Arielle, please include everyone on the “to” line on this email.

Thanks,
Michelle

Michelle Carr | Assistant Deputy Minister

LNG Canada Implementation

Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum Resources
Telephone:s.17
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D'Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 8:13 AM
To: Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX

Subject: touching base

Do you have 5 minutes for a quick call with me this morning.

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead
GCPE
778-584-1252
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 28, 2019 8:00 AM
To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: translation process

When you have a few minutes today, can we connect on this.

Thanks,

From: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:22 PM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: translation process

Happy to discuss the second to last bullet with you.

Lindsay Byers
Media Relations Officer
Government Communications and Public Engagement

P: 778.678.5539

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Sent: February 26, 2019 8:42 AM
To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX
Subject: translation process

Hi Lindsay, have a look at this and we can discuss at your convenience.
Thanks,

Don

Further to last month’s email on translation, | am sending an update regarding how the process is working.

While we now have a more systematic structure in place, leading to more timely and relevant translation of materials,
there are areas where further refinement is required.

Timelines:
¢ Communications shop need to provide timeline information or a deadline (if applicable) to translators.
¢ Whenever possible, at least one day’s notice on request to review translated materials is required. There are
exceptions in terms of unexpected events and/or media announcements.

Edits:
e Communications shops are asked to avoid asking for multiple changes to releases, especially with limited or
minimal notice as this slows down the process with little value added, while adding to the time and cost.
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Translation & Distribution:
¢ There is now a tag for translation(s) in the Corporate Calendar. Please be sure to include this in your calendar
entry.

Release

2]

Origin:

L13

Distribution: s

Translations
Required:

Themes:

L13

¢ Connect with Lele Truong or Shruti Joshi to seek their advice on whether materials need to be translated and
which translators to use.

e Requests should be made to Lele and/or Shruti regarding distribution to community specific media outlets. They
have an op-ed distribution scheduled every Thursday/Friday. If they know ahead of time, they can schedule the
distribution accordingly.

e Generally, the translators we are using do not have high res BC government logos/artwork, therefore, they are
unable to set the release in the required format. Please provide xx Lindsay, can we discuss.

e Translated releases do not need a release number.

Any questions, please contact Lindsay Byers or myself.
Regards,

Don Zadravec

Executive Lead

GCPE
778-584-1252
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D'Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 8:32 PM
To: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting on Friday

Travel approved

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead

GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Feb 27, 2019, at 7:49 PM, lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.lliffe@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Hi don,

>

> As discussed, | have a meeting with LNG Canada on Friday that I'll need travel authorization to attend. Flights and taxis
only.

>

> Do you approve?

>

S —

> L. ILIFFE

>

> ['EYE-LIFF/
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 12:38 PM
To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: phone call

I’'m in a meeting for a big part of the day, but will try and follow up this afternoon.

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead

GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 27, 2019, at 11:56 AM, Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Don,
Are you available to speak for few minutes today? | need your advice on couple of issues.

Thanks,
Lele
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D'Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 7:15 PM

To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX
Subject: Tomorrow

Just found out, | have to go to Vancouver tomorrow, assuming Harbour Air is flying. If you need anything call, text or
email and I'll get back to you.

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead

GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 12:36 PM

To: Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: For review and comment: communications strategy
Attachments: Communications_LNGCIS_DRAFT Feb 26.docx

My edits are in the attached.

This doc should include an ex summary given its length.

While the strategy is solid, we need to emphasize the need to shape the communications agenda through a proactive
approach that is coordinated, focussed and rapier like in addressing misinformation.

We either shape the agenda or we will be playing catch up and responding.

From: Carr, Michelle EMPR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX
Cc: Beaupre, Darren EMPR:EX; Shaw, Rachel EMPR:EX

Subject: For review and comment: communications strategy

Hi,

As discussed with Don and David, attached is the first draft of the comprehensive communications strategy. We would
appreciate your thoughts on this first draft as I'd ideally like to table it with DMs at the 5:30 pm meeting for their
direction so that we are going into subsequent meetings this week with direction re scope and focus.

Thanks in advance.

Michelle
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 8:42 AM
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

Timelines
1. Communications shop need to provide timeline information or a deadline (if applicable) to translators.
2. Whenever possible, at least one day’s notice on request to review translated materials is required. There
are exceptions in terms of unexpected events and/or media announcements.

Edits:
3. Communications ships are asked to avoid asking for multiple changes to releases, especially with limited or
minimal notice as this slows down the process with little value added, while adding time and cost.

Translation & Distribution:

1. Connect with Lele Truong or Shruti Joshi to seek their advice on whether materials need to be translated and
which translators to use.

2. Request should be made to Lele and/or Shruti regarding distribution to community specific media outlets. They
have an op-ed distribution scheduled every Thursday/Friday. If they know ahead of time, they we can schedule
the distribution accordingly.

3. Generally the translators we are using don’t have high resolution art work of the BC government logo.
Therefore, they are unable to set the release in a format required. Please provide xx Lindsay, can we discuss.

4. No specific instructions given to translators whether there should be a release number or not. In fact a lot of
confusion among shops in regards to policy on this. Lindsay to update

Any questions, please contact Lindsay Byers or me.

Regards,

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead
GCPE
778-584-1252
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D'Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead
GCPE
778-584-1252

Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Monday, February 25, 2019 10:15 AM
D'Argis, Krista GCPE:EX

FOI request for Don Zadravec

Memo Style.pdf

11

Page # 11 of 42 GCP-2019-93647



D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:43 PM

To: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: FYI Maple Ridge - RCMP’s Role in Enforcing Injunction Order

Can you make sure your MO loops in the local MLA.
Also, does housing need to be advised of this?

From: McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 1:28 PM

To: Takkar, Nimmi PSSG:EX; Lawson, Liam PSSG:EX

Cc: Sitter, Donna GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Roberts, Michelle J GCPE:EX
Subject: FYI Maple Ridge - RCMP’s Role in Enforcing Injunction Order

FYl, below and tweet that just came in:

Police roll out after brief visit to #MapleRidge tent city. 24-hour notice give for safety and ID checks.

From: Clint Van Blanken <5.16 s
Sent: February 22, 2019 12:57 PM

To: Clint Van Blanken s.16

Subject: RM RCMP - RCMP’s Role in Enforcing Injunction Order

2019-02-22

Media Release

RCMP’s Role in Enforcing Injunction Order

Maple Ridge, B.C. — Ridge Meadows RCMP’s role in enforcing injunction order.

The Ridge Meadows RCMP is aware of the BC Supreme Court order granted to the City of Maple Ridge and
the City of Maple Ridge Fire Department dated February 8, 2019, in relation to the St. Anne’s land and Anita
Place Camp.

The current civil injunction Court order is granted on the issue of fire safety. The RCMP are hopeful that
those residing on the St. Anne’s lands will obey the court order. The RCMP will continue to maintain their
keep-the-peace duties during the civil injunction process.

Since the establishment of the camp on May 2, 2017 police have responded to six-hundred-sixty-nine (669)
police reports relating to the camp. These reports include eighty-one (81) weapons calls, forty-four (44)
assist with medical overdoses, fifty-seven (57) recovered stolen items, and eighty-two (82) arrests.

12
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Police take action on a case by case basis with a focus on enforcement if there are criminal activities that
pose a threat to the safety of individuals or property or reports of individuals violating a court ordered
injunction.

There are no safe havens in Canada from the Criminal Code and law enforcement.

As always, the primary concerns of police are public safety, police officer safety, and the right to peaceful,
lawful and safe protest, within the terms set by the Supreme Court in the injunction.

All questions relating to the City of Maple Ridge’s Court Injunction process should be forwarded to
communications@mapleridge.ca or visit www.mapleridge.ca/2215 for more information.

Sergeant Brenda Gresiuk
Media Relations Officer
Ridge Meadows RCMP

Clint van Blanken

Ridge Meadows RCMP
Communications Coordinator
604-467-7607
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:19 AM

To: Zaharia, Sarah FIN:EX

Subject: FW: employment by sector with forecast

This is in your domain

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, February 22, 2019 8:17 AM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX
Subject: RE: employment by sector with forecast

Thanks, | expected as much. Ideally, early next week.
Thanks Brad

Eric Kristianson

ADM, Strategic Initiatives

Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister’s Office
778-698-8511 (office)

778-584-1248 (cel)

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 8:16 AM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX ; Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX
Subject: RE: employment by sector with forecast

OK. Pieces of this exist within multiple ministries. Can start working on this today. What is your deadline?

From: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Sent: February 22, 2019 7:47 AM

To: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; Brownsey, Silas JTT:EX
Subject: RE: employment by sector with forecast

This is helpful basis to build on Brad.

What I’'m after is a communications document that both outlines the key sectors (i.e. mining or construction) and then
aligns them with corresponding provincial investments and strategic support activities (i.e making the flow-thru tax
credit permanent fir mining, or investments in affordable housing). In short, I'm looking for a document that
consolidates these activities in one place. It does not have to be exhaustive, but the more the better.

Make sense?

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

Sent: February 21, 2019 11:59 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX <Eric.Kristianson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: employment by sector with forecast

Hi Eric

AEST produces a very useful annual Labour Market Outlook
https://www.workbc.ca/getmedia/1dce90f9-f2f9-4eca-b9e5-
c19de9598f32/BC Labour Market Outlook 2018 English.pdf.aspx

The attached page is from Appendix 3: Detailed Industry Outlook (pages 51-51). It has a table with 2018 employment
totals by sector, and has growth forecasts out to 2028.

Let me know if you have any questions about this report or if you need any additional information.

Brad

From: Spencer, Brad GCPE:EX
Sent: February 21, 2019 10:00 AM
To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX
Subject:s.13,5.17

s.13,5.17
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 7:48 AM

To: Thomas, Vivian P GCPE:EX; Fellinger, Nicole GCPE:EX; McAndrews, Caroline GCPE:EX; Robins, Shawn
GCPE:EX; Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Corns, Paul GCPE:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Plank, Sarah
GCPE:EX

Cc Venn, Tania GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren EMPR:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX; Cotton, Brian GCPE:EX

Subject: Today and this week

Hi folks, I am in budget lockup today. If you have anything urgent, please email me.
Also, please let me know if you have anything of note going on this week.

Thanks,

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead
GCPE
778-584-1252
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Friday, February 15, 2019 10:53 AM

Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX

McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
RE: AGRI NR on study of Pacific Salmon

Thanks | am good with this.

From: Townsend, Dave H GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:28 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX; Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: AGRI NR on study of Pacific Salmon

Hi Don,

Please find attached a draft NR that we plan to send out on Sunday. MLP will be in Vancouver to wish a bon
voyage to an international team of scientists boarding a research vessel to conduct the first comprehensive
study of Pacific salmon in the Gulf of Alaska.

AGRI has provided $75,000 in provincial funding to assist with the data analysis and management, shipping of
equipment and samples, and modifications to the research vessel for sampling equipment.

We are working with our MO to identify a validator for a quote in the NR.

Thanks,

Dave Townsend

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

Office: 250 356-7098 Cell: 250 889-5945

Email: dave.h.townsend@gov.bc.ca
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:01 AM

To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX; Truong, Lele GCPE:EX; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX
Subject: Weekly Call

Hi folks, | know that all of you are busy around the budget and other events; and with Monday a holiday, I'm hoping to
set up a call next week post budget.

Likely looking at next Wednesday morning, Feb 20. Can you let me know if that works for you.

In the meantime, enjoy your long weekend and thanks again for all your efforts over the past number of weeks.
I’'m hearing positive comments and getting great feedback on the work all of you are doing.

Regards,

Don Zadravec

Executive Lead

GCPE
778-584-1252
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 7:37 PM
To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Press Theatre A/V

Okay thanks for letting me know

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead

GCPE

778-584-1252

Sent from my iPhone

>0n Feb 13, 2019, at 7:35 PM, Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX <Scott.Ryckman@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> Hi Don,

>

> FYI - the large screen television in the press theatre failed this evening during pre-event testing.
>

> The screen was purchased in 2008 so we have gotten our money's worth out of it.

>

> | have sourced a replacement through a colleague and will have the unit in place this evening.
>

> The screen is a couple of inches smaller than the original but it will definitely meet our needs.
>

> | will begin to investigate longterm repair/replacement ASAP.

>

> Scott

>TNO
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 5:25 PM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: MING PAO NEWSPAPERS SUBSCRIPTION INVOICE 112420-174098
approved

From: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 3:44 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Fwd: MING PAO NEWSPAPERS SUBSCRIPTION INVOICE 112420-174098

Hi Don,

GCPE has a subscription to two major Chinese daily newspapers, Sing Tao and Ming Pao. They are up for renewal. |
would like to continue the Ming Pao subscription as well. Please see attached invoice for your approval.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Lele

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Craig, Annie GCPE:EX" <Annie.Craig@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 13, 2019 at 10:38:39 AM PST

To: "Truong, Lele GCPE:EX" <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: MING PAO NEWSPAPERS SUBSCRIPTION INVOICE 112420-174098

Hi Lele,

See attached for renewal approval confirmation.
Thanks!

Regards,

Annie Craig

Financial Services

Government Communications and Public Engagement
T: 250-356-0855

From: Ming Pao Circulation [mailto:circulation@mingpaovan.com]

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 9:13 AM

To: Craig, Annie GCPE:EX

Subject: MING PAO NEWSPAPERS SUBSCRIPTION INVOICE 112420-174098
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 7:59 AM

To: Haslam, David GCPE:EX; Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Cc: lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren EMPR:EX; Giles, Alison GCPE:EX; Grewar,
Colin GCPE:EX; Tally, Holly GCPE:EX; Sauer, Darwin

Subject: RE: Comms Materials

Attachments: MMM Opening Statement_BCH Review_Feb12 205pm gcpehq edits.docx

Attached are edits from GCPE HQ on the speech. Evan sent comments on the NR to David late yesterday.
Regards,

Don

From: Haslam, David GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:09 PM

To: Sanderson, Melissa EMPR:EX; Andrews, Scott EMPR:EX

Cc: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX; lliffe, Liam GCPE:EX; Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Beaupre, Darren GCPE:EX; Giles, Alison
GCPE:EX; Grewar, Colin GCPE:EX; Tally, Holly GCPE:EX; Sauer, Darwin

Subject: Fw: Comms Materials

All : Comms materials attached. | note after discussing with Don we changed the rollout from two Ken Davidson media
briefings to one:

Rollout

NR-BGs (x3)

MMM Opening Statement for Media Conference
KMs-QA (including Top 11)

PPT for Technical Briefing

Media Advisory

Phase 1 Report (PDF)

Haven’t heard anything back from FIN on the NR/BGs we sent yesterday evening. We will share the KMs-QAs with them
this afternoon.
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:02 PM

To: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX; LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah FIN:EX
Subject: RE: Question -- Throne Speech Materials for CDs

| ‘m fine with sending to the Resource group of CDs

From: McGregor, Cara GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:00 PM

To: LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX; Zaharia, Sarah GCPE:EX; Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX
Subject: Question -- Throne Speech Materials for CDs

Hi EDs,

As in previous years, we have a package of materials going out to all-CDs once Throne is underway.

Last year, Mike Lowe disseminated the package.

Do you have a preference for who sends the package out this year? Would you like to provide it to your CDs directly?
Let me know, thanks.

Cara
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:16 AM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Cc: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: News translation process

Let’s set up a time to discuss in early March

From: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:31 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Cc: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX
Subject: News translation process

Hi Don,

At some point in Feb/early March, | would like to have a debrief & evaluation on the new translation process. For
example, how is it working so far? What works & what does? Lessons learned..etc.

Also, | think it’s helpful to develop some guidelines/protocols in situations where translation is not required such as the
City of Vancouver (for example, email enclosed below).

| will tell Leanne that no translation is required on this particular announcement. It is not a topic of great interest in the
broader Chinese community,

Thanks,
Lele

From: Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 9:03 AM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX ; Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX

Cc: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX ; Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Subject: Advice please: Broadway NR Feb 15 - translation?

Good morning — do you think translation will be needed for this release? See attached draft for details.

Note: City of Vancouver is a close partner on this project. | checked on their protocol and they generally don’t translate
media materials unless a certain population is specifically affected — not the case here.

I’'ve got a very tight approval timeline which has the NR landing at the MO on Feb 12 and any translation would have to
be a rush request.

Thanks — appreciate the help.

~Leanne

From: Crebo, David GCPE:EX
Sent: Saturday, February 9, 2019 3:02 PM
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To: Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Broadway NR Feb 15 - translation?

Sarah recommends checking with Lele and Shruti for their recommendations.

From: Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX
Sent: February 8, 2019 2:36 PM

To: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX <Lisanne.Bowness@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Broadway NR Feb 15 - translation?

Any thoughts on whether translation will be needed? The MO hasn’t mentioned anything to me about it... (FYI | checked
re: City of Vancouver’s protocol and they generally don’t translate media materials unless a certain population is
specifically affected — not the case here). I've got a very tight approval timeline which has the NR landing at the MO on
Feb 12 and any translation would have to be a rush request. Hoping it's not required in this instance.

Thanks! We can discuss on Monday...just something that’s on my mind.

Leanne Flood | Senior Public Affairs Officer
Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
Telephone: 250 356-9048 | Mobile: 250 480-6765
Leanne.Flood@gov.bc.ca | @LeanneFlood
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 11:15 AM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: SING TAO DAILY RENEWAL NOTICE & REPLY £ B R R4 M e

Please proceed

From: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: SING TAO DAILY RENEWAL NOTICE & REPLY £ & BB @A L RIE

Hi Don,

I would like to renew the Sing Tao Daily subscription. Please see the email below.
Let me know if you have any questions/concerns.

Thanks,

Lele

From: GCPE Purchasing GCPE:EX

Sent: February 11, 2019 9:18 AM

To: Truong, Lele GCPE:EX <Lele.Truong@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: SING TAO DAILY RENEWAL NOTICE & REPLY 2 & BER{fFT @5 K [ &

Good morning Lele,

Please see below. Would you like renewal?
Thank you!

Regards,

Annie Craig

Financial Services

Government Communications and Public Engagement
T: 250-356-0855

> From: circulation.van@singtao.ca [mailto:circulation.van@singtao.ca]

> Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11:20 AM

> To: GCPE Purchasing GCPE:EX

> Subject: SING TAO DAILY RENEWAL NOTICE & REPLY 2 & BT @XM Lk EE
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To: GOVERNMENT COMMUNICATION AND PUBLIC ENGAGEMENT
P.0. BOX 9409
STN PROV GOVT
VICTORIA, BC
CANADA, V8W 9V1

VvV v vV vV VYV Y

sp cope S-17
>

> Your current subscription will end on Mar 06 2019 . B T BIET$RARFS 1 AL Mar 06 2019 ZIHA!
>

> Please reply by return email and choose from the following 35 [E1 &= tt B}, EiEH—:
>

> 1. Yes, renew my subscription <12 months at $400>. 3 L <$400 fE:T 12 @ A >.
>

>

> 2. Payment {FX A i&:

>

a) By Cheque 3Z Z$REE <Sing Tao Daily Limited>.
No post-dated cheques will be accepted. T~ HAE.

b) By cash. Mail or hand in EFEERX IR E 3
8508 Ash St., Vancouver, BC, V6P 3M2
Please do not mail cash i ) EFIHL.

c) By Credit Card 1& A VISA MASTERCARD
Cardholder's Name ¥F A4 (please print):

Card Number 1§ FHR57% 5
Expiry Date J&im B Hf

3. No, | do not want to renew, 74~ FR#EET.
Reason BEF:

For enquiries, please contact Sing Tao Daily Circulation Department hotline at (604)321-5211.

V Vv Vv vV VOV VYV VY VYV VY Y VY VYV Y Y

> NG (eI RE, FEENEEAE AR 1T ER EAR B 5E604-321-5211.
>

>

> SING TAO DAILY LIMITED

> 8508 Ash Street, Vancouver, B.C., V6P 3M2

>Tel: (604)321-5211 Fax: (604)321-1126

> Email: circulation.van@singtao.ca
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 11, 2019 7:55 AM

To: Joshi, Shruti GCPE:EX; Truong, Lele GCPE:EX; Hooper, Tyler GCPE:EX; Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX
Subject: 9:30 a.m. call cancelled

Hi folks, | am cancelling the 9:30 a.m. call this morning given weather conditions and the fact we have a 10:00 a.m.
event at the press theatre.

I'll try to set something up for later in the day or tomorrow.

If you have anything pressing, please call me.

Don Zadravec
Executive Lead
GCPE
778-584-1252

35

Page # 35 of 42 GCP-2019-93647



D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 12:06 PM

To: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to Exercise Coastal Response 2020 Initial Planning Meeting - March 6-7 2019

Hi Shawn, travel and accommodation is approved.

Regards,

Don

From: Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 12:01 PM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: FW: Invitation to Exercise Coastal Response 2020 Initial Planning Meeting - March 6-7 2019

Don: | have been asked to attend this Disaster Exercise Planning Session in Vancouver March 6 and 7. Please confirm
your approval for this travel. Thank you.

From: Dodds, Rob EMBC:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 11:38 AM

To: Knox, Graham G AGRI:EX; Brach, Pader W ENV:EX; Treloar, Jeff T MCF:EX; DelLarge, Lorne CITZ:EX; Meier, Ian R
FLNR:EX; Ralfs, Brendan R HLTH:EX; Filmer, Cam A IRR:EX; Brooks, Jessica MAH:EX; Steenvoorden, Tom PSSG:EX;
Medgyesi, Mark S SDPR:EX; Nyland, Dirk TRAN:EX; Robins, Shawn GCPE:EX; Summers, Patricia JTT:EX; Thompson,
Amanda EDUC:EX; Little, Andrew TAC:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Trachsel, Daymon EMPR:EX; Singh, Nancy K
AEST:EX; Hennem, Ian P PSA:EX; Bibby, Steven; Dalton, Peter OGC:EX; Clackson, Gregg; Grist, Christine EHS:EX;
XT:Lavery, John HLTH:IN

Cc: McClintock, Carol EMBC:EX; Herod, Lyle EMBC:EX

Subject: Invitation to Exercise Coastal Response 2020 Initial Planning Meeting - March 6-7 2019

Sending on behalf of Carol McClintock, Exercise Director, Exercise Coastal Response.
Please find attached an invitation letter and agenda for the Coastal Response Initial Planning Meeting being held at the

Sheraton Vancouver Guildford Hotel on March 6™ and 7*", 2019. Please RSVP to Rob.Dodds@gov.bc.ca by February
22nd.

Book your group rate for Conference Convention for EMBC

Robert Dodds | Exercise Specialist
Organizational Learning & Public Education
Emergency Management BC

Phone 250.952.4410 Cell g 17

Block A - Suite 200
2261 Keating Cross Road
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Saanichton, BC V8M 2A5 CANADA

24 Hour Emergency Reporting 1.800.663.3456
Follow us on Twitter @EmergencylnfoBC and @PreparedBC

37

Page # 37 of 42 GCP-2019-93647



Page 38 to/a Page 39
Withheld pursuant to/removed as

s.22



D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 9:15 AM
To: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Friday morning

Works for me

From: Byers, Lindsay GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, February 8, 2019 9:14 AM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Friday morning

Hi don,

[’m at Braefoot this morning, events starting at _‘}':305'22

s.22

I’m still waiting on the Throne NR so I can send it off for translation, but all translators are on standby this
weekend, which is a relief.

[’1l see you when I get in this morning and we can chat.

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 1:43 PM
To: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Agri NR for approval

| am good with this.

From: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

Sent: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 1:16 PM
To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Agri NR for approval

Hi Don,

Attached is an Agri NR for a CAP funded program scheduled to go out on Saturday Feb 16.

For your approval.

Thank you!
Jill

Jillian Milne

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

Ph: 778.676.4460
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D'Art_;is, Krista GCPE:EX

From: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 10:16 AM

To: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: Multicultural media monitor meetings

Scott, | approve the travel to Vancouver. | am unaware of plans to move staff, but will check around to make sure.
Regards,

Don

From: Ryckman, Scott GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Zadravec, Don GCPE:EX

Subject: Multicultural media monitor meetings

Hi Don,

Evan Leeson has requested face-to-face meetings with Cindy Dan, Ajaib Sidhu, Shruti Joshi and Lele Truong as part of his
review of existing TNO services as he plans the application's technical future.

I am in the process of booking the meetings for this Friday (February 8th) s.22
s.22

Let me know if you have any questions and if you approve of the flight over and back

Scott
TNO
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